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Robinson, Shakara

From: Lynch, Jim

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 7:53 AM

To: Robinson, Shakara; Tansey-Rodarmel, Jenna

Subject: FW: USFWS Approval of IVM Plan and Eagle/Falcon Plan

James Lynch
D 916.679.8740 M 916.802.6247

hdrinc.com/follow-us

From: Welsh, Daniel [mailto:daniel_welsh@fws.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 7:30 AM

To: caikens@yubawater.org

Cc: grabone@yubawater.org; Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com>; Millsap, Stephanie <stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>
Subject: USFWS Approval of IVM Plan and Eagle/Falcon Plan

Curt,

The US Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) supports Yuba Water Agency's (YWA) finalization of the
Integrated Vegetation Management Plan and the Bald Eagle and the American Peregrine Falcon
Management Plan (collectively, Plans) for the Yuba River Development Project (FERC Project # P-
2246) dated October 2019.

USFWS, YWA, and other agencies have collaboratively revised these Plans, consistent with the changes
identified by FERC in the Final Environmental Impact Statement. The revised plans will be submitted to FERC
by YWA.

If you have any questions about our support for the revised plans, please contact me or Stephanie
Millsap.

Sincerely,

Dan Welsh, Deputy Field Supervisor

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 8-300

Sacramento, CA 95814

(916) 930-5639 (office)

(916) 468-8470 (cell)

Daniel Welsh@fws.gov




Robinson, Shakara

From: Traci Sheehan <traci@foothillswaternetwork.org>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 7:48 AM

To: Lynch, Jim

Cc: Lind, Amy -FS; Thomas.holley@noaa.gov; alison_willy@fws.gov; Stephanie Millsap
(USFWS; Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife; Lose, Sarah@Wildlife;
Smith, Jordan@Waterboards; Chris Shutes; Dan.Teater@usda.gov; Purchase, Carol E -
FS; rachel@yubariver.org; Ashley Overhouse; traci.sheehan@gmail.com;
sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov; Geoff Rabone; Willie Whittlesey; Avinash Sandher; Jacob
Vander Meulen; Marie Rainwater; Vertucci, Charles; Tansey-Rodarmel, Jenna; Robinson,
Shakara

Subject: Re: Yuba Relicensing: Follow-up from 10/2 Conference Call - NEED EMAIL SIGN-OFFS

BY COB 10/31

The Network has no changes to the letter or plans. You can include the Network. Thank you.

Traci Sheehan

On Oct 9, 2019, at 9:45 AM, Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com> wrote:

All — As mentioned in the email below, | have attached for your review a draft letter to FERC filing the
five plans, with evidence of consultation. If you would, let me know if you have any suggested changes
to the letter.

Also, Stephanie pointed out some things we missed correcting on the IVMP, which we have now
corrected, and a clean version is posted at the link below. Thanks, Stephanie.

James Lynch
D 916.679.8740 M 916.802.6247

hdrinc.com/follow-us

From: Lynch, Jim

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 7:04 AM

To: 'Lind, Amy -FS' <amy.lind@usda.gov>; 'Thomas.holley@noaa.gov' <Thomas.holley@noaa.gov>;
"alison_willy@fws.gov' <alison_willy@fws.gov>; 'Stephanie Millsap (USFWS'
<stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>; 'Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife' <MaryLisa.Cornell@wildlife.ca.gov>;
'Lawson, Beth@Wildlife' <Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>; 'Lose, Sarah@Wildlife'
<Sarah.Lose@wildlife.ca.gov>; 'Smith, Jordan@Waterboards' <Jordan.Smith@Waterboards.ca.gov>;
'Chris Shutes' <blancapaloma@msn.com>; 'traci@foothillswaternetwork.org'
<traci@foothillswaternetwork.org>; 'Dan.Teater@usda.gov' <Dan.Teater@usda.gov>; 'Purchase, Carol E
-FS' <carol.purchase@usda.gov>; 'rachel@yubariver.org' <rachel@yubariver.org>; 'Ashley Overhouse'
<ashley@yubariver.org>; 'traci.sheehan@gmail.com' <traci.sheehan@gmail.com>;
'sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov' <sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov>

Cc: 'Geoff Rabone' <grabone@yubawater.org>; 'Willie Whittlesey' <wwhittlesey@yubawater.org>;
'Avinash Sandher' <asandher@yubawater.org>; 'Jacob Vander Meulen'
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Robinson, Shakara

From: Lose, Sarah@Wildlife <Sarah.Lose@wildlife.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 9:47 AM
To: Lind, Amy -FS; Lynch, Jim; ‘Thomas.holley@noaa.gov'; ‘alison_willy@fws.gov'; Stephanie

Millsap (USFWS; Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife; Smith,
Jordan@Waterboards; blancapaloma@msn.com; ‘traci@foothillswaternetwork.org’;
Teater, Dan -FS; Purchase, Carol E -FS; rachel@yubariver.org; Ashley Overhouse;
traci.sheehan@gmail.com; Hoobler, Sean@Wildlife

Cc: Geoff Rabone; Willie Whittlesey; Avinash Sandher; Jacob Vander Meulen; Marie
Rainwater; Vertucci, Charles; Tansey-Rodarmel, Jenna; Robinson, Shakara; Alvarez,
Dawn -FS

Subject: RE: Yuba Relicensing: Follow-up from 10/2 Conference Call - NEED EMAIL SIGN-OFFS

BY COB 10/31

CDFW is ok with the revisions to these plans. Please file with FERC and thank you for your collaboration.

Sarah C. Lose

Senior Environmental Scientist (Specialist)

CA. Dept of Fish and Wildlife/North Central Region
Water Program-FERC Coordinator

1701 Nimbus Rd.

Rancho Cordova, CA. 95670

(916) 747-5226: cell

From: Lind, Amy -FS <amy.lind@usda.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:28 PM

To: Lynch, Jim <Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com>; 'Thomas.holley@noaa.gov' <Thomas.holley@noaa.gov>;
‘alison_willy@fws.gov' <alison_willy@fws.gov>; Stephanie Millsap (USFWS <stephanie_millsap@fws.gov>; Cornell,
MaryLisa@Wildlife <MaryLisa.Cornell@wildlife.ca.gov>; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife <Beth.Lawson@wildlife.ca.gov>; Lose,
Sarah@Wildlife <Sarah.Lose@wildlife.ca.gov>; Smith, Jordan@Waterboards <Jordan.Smith@Waterboards.ca.gov>;
blancapaloma@msn.com; 'traci@foothillswaternetwork.org' <traci@foothillswaternetwork.org>; Teater, Dan -FS
<dan.teater@usda.gov>; Purchase, Carol E -FS <carol.purchase@usda.gov>; rachel@yubariver.org; Ashley Overhouse
<ashley@yubariver.org>; traci.sheehan@gmail.com; Hoobler, Sean@Wildlife <Sean.Hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov>

Cc: Geoff Rabone <grabone@yubawater.org>; Willie Whittlesey <wwhittlesey@yubawater.org>; Avinash Sandher
<asandher@yubawater.org>; Jacob Vander Meulen <jvandermeulen@yubawater.org>; Marie Rainwater
<marie@rainwater-associates.com>; Vertucci, Charles <Charles.Vertucci@hdrinc.com>; Tansey-Rodarmel, Jenna
<Jenna.Tansey-Rodarmel@hdrinc.com>; Robinson, Shakara <Shakara.Robinson@hdrinc.com>; Alvarez, Dawn -FS
<dawn.alvarez@usda.gov>

Subject: RE: Yuba Relicensing: Follow-up from 10/2 Conference Call - NEED EMAIL SIGN-OFFS BY COB 10/31

Jim/HDR and YCWA — Thank for getting these edits completed (and thanks to Stephanie for catching the issues in the
IVMP). Our comments on the cover letter are attached.

Forest Service staff are in agreement on these revisions to these five management plans - Aquatic Invasive Species,
Hazardous Material Management Plan, Bald Eagle, Integrated Vegetation Management Plan, and New Bullards Bar Fish
Stocking.



Robinson, Shakara

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Lind, Amy -FS <amy.lind@usda.gov>

Wednesday, October 23, 2019 2:28 PM

Lynch, Jim; ‘Thomas.holley@noaa.gov'; ‘alison_willy@fws.gov'; Stephanie Millsap
(USFWS; Cornell, MaryLisa@Wildlife; Lawson, Beth@Wildlife; Lose, Sarah@Wildlife;
Smith, Jordan@Waterboards; blancapaloma@msn.com;
'traci@foothillswaternetwork.org'; Teater, Dan -FS; Purchase, Carol E -FS;
rachel@yubariver.org; Ashley Overhouse; traci.sheehan@gmail.com;
‘sean.hoobler@wildlife.ca.gov'

Geoff Rabone; Willie Whittlesey; Avinash Sandher; Jacob Vander Meulen; Marie
Rainwater; Vertucci, Charles; Tansey-Rodarmel, Jenna; Robinson, Shakara; Alvarez,
Dawn -FS

RE: Yuba Relicensing: Follow-up from 10/2 Conference Call - NEED EMAIL SIGN-OFFS
BY COB 10/31

2019 - Filng of Five Amended Management Plans - Draft - JML100919_FS.docx

Jim/HDR and YCWA — Thank for getting these edits completed (and thanks to Stephanie for catching the issues in the
IVMP). Our comments on the cover letter are attached.

Forest Service staff are in agreement on these revisions to these five management plans - Aquatic Invasive Species,
Hazardous Material Management Plan, Bald Eagle, Integrated Vegetation Management Plan, and New Bullards Bar Fish

Stocking.

| checked in with our Regional Office on the process for revising these Plans previously filed as Forest Service FPA Final
4e Conditions. As | understand it at this point, YCWA would refile the plans with FERC, and then the Forest Service
would do a limited refiling of our Final 4e Conditions referencing the new filing dates and FERC eLibrary accession
numbers for the five plans. Please provide an update on your timeline for filing the revised plans, so that | can work
with our Regional Office to follow with the revised 4e’s in a timely manner.

Thank you,
Amy

Amy Lind
Hydroelectric Coordinator

Forest Service
Tahoe and Plumas National Forests

p: 530-478-6298

amy.lind@usda.gov

631 Coyote St.

Nevada City, CA 95959

www.fs.fed.us

i

Caring for the land and serving people

Please note my new email, and update your address books.

From: Lynch, Jim [mailto:Jim.Lynch@hdrinc.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 9, 2019 9:45 AM
To: Lind, Amy -FS <amy.lind@usda.gov>; 'Thomas.holley@noaa.gov' <Thomas.holley@noaa.gov>;
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